From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);
Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: 2/23/2011 1:44:12 PM

Subject: RE: Fox 10 article

Attachments: Final Draft Indictment Osorio-Arellanes.wpd

Last week Michelle Terwiliger told Jesse that the investigator at S3P was working on it. He did not want Michelle to call
because he was afraid of being killed by the cartels, who he believes are monitoring the phone into the intelligence unit.
He reluctantly gave Michelle his email address. The planis to make weekly contact with him. He has all the infformation
that we have that would support the wire based upon the gun violations.

The draft indictment charging just Manuel Osorio-Arrellanes and unnamed co-defendants is ready. Jesse has drafted
the initial request for a PAW, but based upon an indictment that discloses all the suspects. We are waiting for the DNA
matches in CODIS.

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 11:36 AM

To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Fox 10 article

I am talking to Bersin momentarily, so would help to have some more info to give him on SSP.

From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 11:27 AM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Fox 10 article

Sure, | will get right on that.

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 11:26 AM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Fox 10 article

Tell SSP to hurry up on that wiretap.

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 11:17 AM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: Fox 10 article

Fox News quoting disgruntled Terry Family members. Reporter just flat out claims that murder weapon has been traced

AZ0012558
DOJ-FF-06851



From: Ramey, Jenna (USAAZ) <Contractor>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 11:06 AM
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>
Subject: Fox 10 article

Did you see this? http://www.mvfoxphoenix.com/dpp/news/investigative/family-probes-border-agents-death-2-22-201 1

Jenna Ramey

Public Affairs Contractor
U.S. Atiorey's Office
District of Arizona
602-514-7629
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